Samavia Mumtaz

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: samavia@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515507124

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Samavia Mumtaz is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Samavia Mumtaz has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 14, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Applied Linguistics University of Leicester , England	2014 - 2017
Master in Tefl National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BA in English Literature & Political Science) University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Lecturer	2016 - 2017
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Lecturer	2012 - 2016
Military College of Signals	
Lecturer	2011 - 2012
NUST Business School	
Lecturer	2009 - 2011
NUST Business School	
Lecturer	2006 - 2008

Research Articles

An investigation of factors influencing intercultural communication competence of the international students from a higher education institute in Malaysia

Muhammad Umar Nadeem Rosli Mohammed Syarizan Dalib Samavia Mumtaz

Journal of Applied Research in Higher Education, Pages 1-13

Impact Factor: - | Citations: 14

NUML, Islamabad, NUML H-9 lsb.

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JARHE-03-2021-0111

The impact of Muslim international students' religiosity on their intercultural communication competence: A case of Malaysia

2020

2021

Muhammad Umar Nadeem Rosli Mohammed Syarizan Dalib Samavia Mumtaz

Paradigms, Volume 14(1), Pages 219-224.

Impact Factor: -

DOI: 10.24312/193014031